Adrian White

Adrian White, MJ, BA, RN PEL CSN 773-454-7279 alawhite610@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Efficient and competent professional registered nurse, with the level of nursing experience needed to deliver high quality, patient focused, and clinically effective patient care. Experience in experience is critical care, cardiac care, Med-Surg, step down, outpatient clinic, transplant patients with LVADS, port care and management. Key qualities include the ability to assess a patient's health needs and wishes, handle high-pressure situations and able to respond quickly to emergencies. Possess supervisory and delegation skills, COVID testing and protocol.

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified BLS instructor, ACLS, Blood borne Pathogens, Train the trainer CNA instructor certification.

WORK EXPERIENCE

10/20-Present Care Rev, Sacramento, California (travel, local)

Registered Nurse

Provide direct patient care at various locations as assigned.

07/2021-Present School District 159, Matteson, Illinois

Registered School Nurse

Provide direct care to students during school hours and treat as ordered by physician.

Maintain all health records and information for all students as mandated.

03/2016 – 07/2021 Marian Catholic High School, Chicago Heights, Illinois

Registered School Nurse

Provided direct care to students during school hours and treat as ordered by physician.

Maintained all health records and information for all students as mandated.

06/2019- 10/2020 HRS Home Health, Lombard, Illinois

Registered Nurse

Provided direct care in home of the patient as ordered by primary physician.

Admitted or discharged patients to home health services via EPIC system.

Provided teaching and care for patients discharged from hospital with the assistance of LVAD's, ports and IV medication administrations.

09/2015 - 08/2017 Shay Health Care, Oak Forest, Illinois

Registered Nurse

Provided direct in-home patient care as ordered by physician.

Reviewed patient related health records and treat as ordered by doctor.

Collaborated with interdisciplinary team in reference to enhance patient care.

EDUCATION

Loyola University, MJ Chicago State University, BA ITT Technical Institute, RN